IR

O

St Ny

; ¢ O i
C FBI L /‘ 7 o
Date: 3/3/64 £ / i
: : /
! , /// ﬂ/{((} !'.
Transmit thedakigwing in S
P (Typc in plain text or code) 1|
Via AIRTEL - AIRMAIL !
é T riority) i Hu (.-andy___,
B | A 3 Wb
"‘/ - — . e
‘T - TO: DIRECTOR, FEI (62-109060)
1 }’-"f " FROM: ,SAC, OMAHA (89-20)(£7 )
' RE:  ASSASSINATION OF_WPRESIDENT
\ ' JOHH F, KEHNEDY, 11/33/63
Y Dallas, Texas »/‘ .
N (Y ReBairtel 2/2u/6u s0d Omaha airtel to Bureau
! ‘.'\ 2/26/6“". ) ,
t N . '
P Enclosed for the Bureau are four coples of .
H ‘ LHM containing resulte of investlgation requested in re--
; . Buairtel, .
: / Enclosed for the Dallas Office are 25 coples of
. insert setting forth results of investigation requested by
. reBualirtel., -
LMLUsm -
- Bureau (Encls. 4)
: 2 - Dallas (Encls, 25)(89 h3)
. 1 - Omzha
R RED:mrh
!. [N (6)
i P“
- L1 g 109060 -9.55-
) \~. - /;-':"" { 2 M-“”- ’
o 31
- ; REG- g MAR 12 196¢ “
] A € ok )
l , -
g | nomengy,
3 ‘ -
i A
e 3 7"
:: ..'. / " B
* Approved: HJ§ Sent

TR T N

, —-vl 4.»%*’{;%'- ‘.e,.,l

Speclal Agent in C.horqe‘

w3



